



114 OLINDA DRIVE • BREA, CALIFORNIA 92823 • (714) 579-0500 • FAX (714) 579-1850

April 29, 2005

American TCB
6731 Whittier Ave., Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

Gentlemen:

The attached documentation is provided in support of a formal submission to your organization for FCC certification of an intentional unlicensed transmitter. On behalf of our client, Compatible Electronics, Inc. has included an application for a Grant of Equipment Authorization pursuant to Subpart C of part 15 of FCC Rules (47 CFR) regarding intentional radiators. The data within the test report demonstrates the equipment was tested in a manner described under Part 2 and 15 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

We are requesting a Class II Permissive Change to add the Dell Computer Corporation Agency Series Number: PP17L under the FCC-ID: E2K24BNHM.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please give me a call at (714) 579-0500.

Sincerely,

Kyle Fujimoto
Test Engineer